



# DAVID BROWN, JR



TECH SAVVY ENTREPRENEUR | PROJECT ESTIMATOR

## CONTACT

-  Private Number - Email First
-  davidb@millworkestimating.com
-  <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dontondb/>
-  Pittsburgh, PA 15212

## PROFILE

Energetic and technically skilled project estimator with over 22 years experience in the millwork industry. Delivering timely and efficient results with a keen eye for detail, David combines a strong work ethic, professional demeanor and quick learning skills to make a valuable addition to any office environment. A technical problem solver and process improvement specialist, David can help streamline your processes.

## EDUCATION

### MBA

Southern New Hampshire University  
2012 - 2016  
Project Management

### BACHELOR'S DEGREE

DeVry University  
2005 - 2007  
Technical Management

### ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE

ITT Technical Institute  
1999 - 2001  
Computer-Aided Drafting

## SKILLS

- Project Management
- Estimating
- Planswift / Bluebeam
- Alliance Millsoft / Excel
- Wordpress / HTML
- Monday.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### OWNER | LEAD ESTIMATOR

Pittsburgh, PA, Millwork Estimating Services, 2018 to Present

- Estimates casework and millwork projects using Planswift, Bluebeam, Alliance Millsoft and Excel
- Creates custom reporting and helps customer analyze project costs, margins and profits
- Primed decision maker and controls costs and operations, works remotely, efficient in process analysis and improvement

### DRAFTING | PROJECT MANAGEMENT | ESTIMATING

Washington, PA, Master Woodcraft Corp, 2009 to 2018

- Managed a team of three draftsman producing shop drawings using AutoCAD and checking subordinate drawings and submittals
- Project coordination and project management tracking RFI's, change orders, RFQ's, contracts, submittals, coordinated on-site work
- Prepared project estimates, takeoffs, submittal packages, preliminary budgets, cost analysis, evaluation of project costs and projected costs

### DRAFTSMAN

Lawrence, PA, Allegheny Construction, 2008 to 2009

- Produced submittal casework drawings using AutoCAD, determined project scope, evaluated specifications, coordinated project information

### DRAFTER, JR. ENGINEER

Londonderry, NH, The Anthony Galuzzo Corp, 2007 to 2008

- Produced submittal casework drawings using AutoCAD, determined project scope, evaluated specifications, coordinated project information